

NORTHERN RAILWAY

HEADQUARTER OFFICE,
BARODA HOUSE,
NEW DELHI.

No. 98-G/Model SOP/2018

Dated: 19.01.2018

The AGM
All PHODs, CAO/Const., CAO/FOIS
All DRMs, Northern Railway,
Officers Incharge of All Rly. Workshops
& other Extra Divl. Offices, Northern Railways,
WAOs of All Railway Workshops,
Sr.DFM. /WFMs/Sr. Store Depot Accounts Officer,
FA&CAO/F&G, Constn. and B&B.
Dy.FA&CAO-I, Baroda House, New Delhi.
Principal Director of Audit, Baroda House, New Delhi.

Correction Slip No. 1 of GM's Powers

Sub:- Delegation of powers of General Manager.

Ref:- Railway Board's letter No. F(X)-II/2015/PW/7/Pt.2 dtd. 29.12.2017.

Please find enclosed herewith Board's letter No. F(X)-II/2015/PW/7/Pt.2 dtd. 29.12.2017 vide which the power of General Manager under item 29 (a), (b) (i) & (ii) of Annexure-1 in Model SOP, has been partially revised.

Existing item No. **29 (a), (b) (i) & (ii)**, in Model SOP available on website www.indianrailways.gov.in/railwayboard as Annexure-1 may please read as modified vide Railway Board's letter under reference. Soft copy available in web page: <http://10.2.2.19> has been amended, however, hard copy of modification is enclosed as per **Annexure "A"**.

DA/As above

Vinamra
(Vinamra Mishra)
Dy. General Manager(G)

Annexure "A"

29. a) To the incurrence of expenditure on each ceremonial occasion in excess of ~~Rs. 2 lakh~~ **Rs. 5 lakh**.
- b) To the incurrence of expenditure on important functions which are attended by:
- I. Minister of Railways/ Minister of State for Railways: in excess of ~~Rs. 10 lakhs~~ **Rs. 15 lakhs** in each case,
 - II. President/Prime Minister: in excess of ~~Rs. 15 lakhs~~ **Rs. 20 lakhs** in each case.

NOTE:

1. The powers under Item No. 29 will be exercised by the General Manager subject to an Annual ceiling of ~~Rs. 25 lakhs~~ **Rs. 37.50 lakh** for Production Units and ~~Rs. 50 lakhs~~ **Rs. 75 lakhs** for Zonal Railways.
2. The power under item 29(a) will cover the expenditure on Railway Week celebration also, the limit for which will be ~~Rs. 2 lakhs~~ **Rs. 5 lakhs** for a Zonal Railway/ Production Unit as a whole.

(Authority: Board's letters No. F(X) II/2016/PW/3 dated 14.09.2016 & F(X)-II/2015/PW/7/Pt.2 dtd. 29.12.2017)

Handwritten signature